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September 18, 2015 

EMAIL & COURIER 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Union Gas Limited - Application for Authority to Expropriate (EB-2o15-
0230) 

We are counsel to Union Gas Limited ("Union"). On July 20, 2015 Union filed an 
application, pursuant to section 99 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, for authority to 
expropriate certain interests in lands required for the construction of a natural gas pipeline and 
ancillary facilities in the City of Hamilton, City of Burlington and Town of Milton, Ontario (the 
"Application"). The Application requests authority to expropriate in respect of 8 properties. In 
letters dated July 24, 2015, August 6, 2015, August 12, 2015, September 1, 2015 and September 
16, 2015, we advised the Board that Union had reached agreement with the landowners in 
respect of six of the affected properties. Please be advised that Union has since reached 
agreement with one additional landowner, in respect of the permanent and temporary 
easements sought on the property identified by the PIN 25079-0010. As such, Union no longer 
seeks authority to expropriate any interests on this particular property. There is one remaining 
property that is now subject to the Application. 

cc: 
	

Ms. Z. Crnojacki, OEB 
Mr. M. Murray, Union Gas 
Mr. C. Smith, Torys LLP 

11229-2128 20262987.1 
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